
From:                                         Sidney Torres <storres@sd�vcapital.com>
Sent:                                           Friday, February 7, 2020 10:36 PM
To:                                               Julie Tufaro
Subject:                                     Re: Kenner recycling ordinance
 
Please because I want to get on this early next week as we’re gonna need it for ammuni�on.

Sidney D. Torres, IV
IV Capital, LLC
h�ps://ivwaste.com/
www.sd�vcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
 Facebook  |  Instagram 
 

On Feb 7, 2020, at 10:32 PM, Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com> wrote:

 Glen Hayes (district 3) is a big recycling supporter. District 3 & 4 are the wealthier part of
Kenner. Higher income homes typically tend to recycle more than homes with lower
incomes. 
I will gather all this info and put it together for you.  
 
 
Julie Tufaro
504.908.2916

On Feb 7, 2020, at 10:22 PM, Sidney Torres <storres@sd�vcapital.com>
wrote:

  I need some informa�on for Billy so he can do some inves�ga�ng.
He’s willing to go early in the morning to check on some of these trucks.
Can you please put something together so he has something to follow?
 
What �me should he be at the yard?
 
We need to get him a GoPro.
 
What day is recycling?
 
Maybe he should start where we know they have  recycling Bins and the
days that they’re supposed to be picked up and have him wai�ng by the
house and then follow  the truck to see if they grab trash and where they
go. Exhibit
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Sidney D. Torres, IV
IV Capital, LLC
h�ps://ivwaste.com/
www.sd�vcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
 Facebook  |  Instagram 
 

On Feb 7, 2020, at 10:15 PM, Julie Tufaro
<jtufaro@ivwaste.com> wrote:

They just finished this ba�le. 

h�p://www.kenner.la.us/59/Garbage_recycling_rotator.pdf
 

<Garbage_recycling_rotator.pdf>
 

Julie Tufaro
504.908.2916












